M Gmaill GHC BIHMOPH <ghcbihmoph@gmail.com>

Fwd: IDF 2025: 1 month left to submit an abstract!

Sukpuck Barnett <sukpuckbarnett@gmail.com> Tue, Aug 13, 2024 at 9:28 PM
To: saraban@moph.go.th, Global Health Division <ghcbihmoph@gmail.com>
Cc: kate.v@mfa.go.th, Kanitta S Pueng <ksapphaisal@gmail.com>

Dear MoPH,

Please find in the email below, an invitation to submit an abstract for the The IDF World Diabetes Congress to be held
in Bangkok on 7-10 April 2025.

Best regards,
Sukpuck

Sukpuck BARNETT

Counsellor (Health, Environment, Protocol and Legal Affairs)

Permanent Mission of Thailand to the United Nations Office and other International Organisations in Geneva
Rue Gustave-Moynier, 5 CH-1202, Geneva, Switzerland

Tel. +41 2271510 17

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: thaimission GVA <thaimission.gva@mfa.go.th>

Date: Tue, 13 Aug 2024 at 16:15

Subject: Fwd: IDF 2025: 1 month left to submit an abstract!

To: <pataweetingeneva@gmail.com>, <rongvudv@hotmail.com>, <sukpuckbarnett@gmail.com>,
<thipsuda.gva@gmail.com>

From: "International Diabetes Federation" <communications@idf.org>
To: "thaimission gva" <thaimission.gva@mfa.go.th>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August, 2024 16:01:29

Subject: IDF 2025: 1 month left to submit an abstract!
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Don’t miss this opportunity to share your scientific work with a prestigious global
audience of multidisciplinary healthcare professionals. Our congress is the ideal
platform for presenting and communicating data and key findings from ongoing
research projects and clinical trials.

We welcome original abstracts on topics related to the ten programme
streams. Abstract submission is open until 15 September.

The best-rated abstracts will be selected for oral presentation in Bangkok and
publication in the official IDF journal, Diabetes Research and Clinical Practice. The
congress onsite will feature innovative e-poster terminals and daily digital poster
presentations. Additionally, a multifunctional online poster gallery will allow you
to view, download and print all accepted abstracts and posters.

Submitting an abstract is easy. Here are some tips to ensure that your abstract has
the best chances of being accepted.
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How to submit a good abstract

Find out how to submit a good abstract!

Programme spotlight: Basic and Translational Science

Listen to our latest D-Talk podcast where Prof Michael Roden, lead of the IDF
2025 Basic and Translational Science stream tells us how research is expanding
our understanding of diabetes subtypes and energy metabolism while paving the
way for personalised treatments.

jr)-TALK

Basic & Translational
Science

A podcast from the International Diabetes Federation

Listen to our latest D-Talk on Spotify!

Visit idf2025.0rg to discover all that the congress has to offer and register soon to
take advantage of our attractive early bird rates.
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We look forward to welcoming you in Bangkok to shape the future of diabetes
care!

The IDF World Diabetes Congress 2025 is proud to be supported by the
following organisations:

\ e
TCEB

THAILAKD CONVENTION
& EXHIBITION BUREALI

International Diabetes Federation
Improving the lives of people living with diabetes and preventing diabetes in those at risk

International Diabetes Federation
Avenue Herrmann-Debroux 54
1160 Brussels, Belgium
www.idf.org

You are receiving this mail as you are included in the IDF contact database to receive updates about
activities and projects of the Federation. If you do not wish to receive these emails in the future, you can
update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

If you have any questions related to the protection of personal data provided to IDF, please view our
privacy policy or contact privacy@idf.org.
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